DELAWARE STATE POLICE

TRAINING ACADEMY

DOVER, DELAWARE

July 7, 2006

MEMORANDUM:

TO:

ALL COUNCIL ON POLICE TRAINING MEMBERS

FROM:
Captain Elizabeth Shamany



Administrator, C.O.P.T.

SUBJECT:
C.O.P.T. Quarterly Meeting – Tuesday, July 18, 2006


The quarterly meeting for the Council on Police Training will be held at 0900 hours, Tuesday, July 18, 2006 at the Delaware State Police Academy, Route 13, North DuPont Highway, Dover, Delaware in the Classroom.


Enclosed is a copy of the agenda.  In order to determine a quorum; please notify my office at (302) 739-5903, if you are unable to attend.

C.O.P.T. AGENDA

July 18, 2006

9:00 a.m.

Delaware State Police

Academy

Route 13, Dover, Delaware

I. Meeting called to Order  

Welcome and Intro by Chief Richard Carmean, (Retired), Chairman.

II. Review and approval of April 18, 2006 COPT meeting minutes.

III.
Certification of Police Officers

A.
 Master Instructor Course
 


IV.
Decertification of Officers
A.
Cameron Maurer
Smyrna PD 

B. 
Gary Kresge

Delaware State Police

C.
Reginald Harvey
Wilmington PD

D.
Craig Farren

Bethany Beach PD
V.
Old Business

A. COPT Funds

B.
COPT Exam

VI.       New Business

A.
COPT Regulations – Regulatory Implementing Order

VII.      Adjournment, next meeting Tuesday, October 17, 2006.

